Helen Seaman

From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Monday, August 21, 2023 11:42 AM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; Clerk to the Board; Cailin.flowers@bcso.us
Subject: Revision 2 to Final Agenda Package for August 22, 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Good Morning,

Revision 2 to the Final Agenda Package for the August 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now
available on the County’s Website:
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?1D=1059276&GUID=7319BDEA-ECD7-4B55-ACBE-
AAAE466DBC228&0ptions=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications include:

e [tem F.1. Attachment has been replaced; additional attachment has been added.

Thank you,

Melisa

Melisa Barrett, Administrative Assistant to

Jim Liesenfelt, Assistant County Manager
Brevard County Board of County Commissioners
321.633.2003

"Under Florida Law, email addresses are Public Records. If you do not want your e-mail address released in

response to public record requests, do not send electronic mail to this entity. Instead, contact this office by
phone or in writing."

This email was scanned by Bitdefender



Helen Seaman

From: Barrett, Melisa L <Melisa.Barrett@brevardfl.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 4:58 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; Clerk to the Board; Cailin.flowers@bcso.us
Subject: Revision 1 to Final Agenda Package for August 22, 2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Good Evening,

Revision 1 to the Final Agenda Package for the August 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now

available on the County’s Website:
https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1059276&GUID=7319BDEA-ECD7-4B55-ACBE-
AAAE466DBC22&0ptions=info%7C&Search=&Refresh=1

Modifications include:

e |tem .2 — Add On Agenda Report
e Item .3 —Add On Agenda Report

Have a great evening,
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

Sent: Thursday, August 17, 2023 2:41 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; Clerk to the Board; Cailin.flowers@bcso.us
Subject: Final Agenda Package for the August 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Final Agenda Package for the August 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting is now available on the
County’s website: https://brevardfl.legistar.com/MeetingDetail.aspx?ID=1059276&GUID=7319BDEA-
ECD7-4B55-ACBE-AAAE466DBC22&0Options=info | &Search=

Modifications to the Agenda Package include:

e [tem F.4. Agenda Report Updated

e Item F.17. Attachment Replaced

e Item F.20. Agenda Report Updated

e [tem H.1. Agenda Report Updated, Attachments have been added
e Item H.2. Agenda Report Updated, Attachment added

e |[teml.1. Agenda Report Updated

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 4:55 PM

To: Advanced Agenda; CGroup; CNTYMGR_Staff; Clerk to the Board
Subject: Advanced Agenda Package for August 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or on clicking links
from unknown senders.

Good Afternoon,

The Advanced Agenda Package for the August 22, 2023 Regular Board Meeting has been uploaded to
the County’s Beach:

http://beach/Pages/Granicus.aspx

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
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CAUGHT ON TAPE

POLICE ABUSE THEIR POWER

in the city of Paim Bay, it s illegal to do any vemcle repaw . Infact it is an arrestable offence. These
poiice officers Arresied this man for nothing more than pacing a drip pan under his vehicle to
caich the Kuiddripping from the transmissian and then siarting the vehicle. the charge was
wotation of noise ordinance. Why were Guns Neeged? Maybe they are serious?

CASE #200208375

If You Work On Your Car, We
- Will "POP" Youlll
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